06/11/2025, 14:50 Gmail - RE: New customer message on 21 October 2025 at 15:02

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: New customer message on 21 October 2025 at 15:02

1 message
NEWBOLT, Alison (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) Thu, Nov 6, 2025 at
<alison.newbolt@nhs.net> 2:33 PM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "SUTTON, Helen (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <hsutton2@nhs.net>

Hi Sophie

Its 9 now and yes | would like a quote please for the 0320453

Thanks

Alison

Alison Newbolt

Head of Clinical Engineering

Please can all contractors sign into EBME before visiting Clinical areas. This is W.U.T.H policy, you may be asked to leave site if not signed
in.

Medical Reps must make an appointment and log your visit via the MIA website or you will not be seen.

Direct dial: 0151 604 7209
Mobile:07345490470

Internal extension: 2754

Wirral University Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Arrowe Park Hospital, Arrowe Park Road, Upton, Wirral, Merseyside
CH49 5PE | Switchboard: (0151) 678 5111

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 06 November 2025 14:09

To: NEWBOLT, Alison (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <alison.newbolt@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: New customer message on 21 October 2025 at 15:02

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1846602277606938484%7Cmsg-f:1848051890978402... 1/9


https://www.wuth.nhs.uk/
https://www.wuth.nhs.uk/
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=alison.newbolt@nhs.net

06/11/2025, 14:50 Gmail - RE: New customer message on 21 October 2025 at 15:02

This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Alison,

| have received confirmation from our commercial director that our part number 0320453 (Maxtec Blender Bracket -
Compact Wall Mount) can be used:

.. maxtec®
[ ]
=
e
y =

The price for part number 0320453 is £58.50 each plus VAT and carriage

There is also longer slot version - part number 0320454 (Maxtec Blender Bracket - Wall Mount) which would also be
suitable:

The price for part number 0320454 is £100.50 plus VAT and carriage.

Please can you confirm which part number you would prefer and if it is still 8 units you would like me to quote?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, Nov 4, 2025 at 2:26 PM NEWBOLT, Alison (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST) <alison.newbolt@nhs.net> wrote:

Hi Sophie
Any news please? As | am keen to order as we are opening the unit on 2" Dec that s only 4 weeks

Thanks

Alison
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Alison Newbolt

Head of Clinical Engineering

Please can all contractors sign into EBME before visiting Clinical areas. This is W.U.T.H policy, you may be asked to leave site if not
signed in.

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
CH49 SPE | Switchboard: (0151) 678 5111

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 23 October 2025 14:32

To: NEWBOLT, Alison (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<alison.newbolt@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: New customer message on 21 October 2025 at 15:02

You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Alison,

Thank you for your reply. | have forwarded this information to our sales director. We are just looking into which of our wall
mounts would be best suited to those blender models. | hope to have an answer for you soon.

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
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:29 AM NEWBOLT, Alison (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST) <alison.newbolt@nhs.net> wrote:

Hi Sophie
The model is 2003 FFES, 20031, 20041 and NEO2 all made by BioMed Devices

Thanks | hope this helps

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
we will CH48 SPE | Switchboard: (0151) 678 5111

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 22 October 2025 09:57

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

This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Alison,

Thank you for your email. Please can you let me know which blender model you are using?

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 3:32 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Viamed Ltd (Shopify) <mailer@shopify.com>

Date: Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 15:02

Subject: New customer message on 21 October 2025 at 15:02
To: <orders@viamed.online>

You received a new message from your online store's contact form.

Country Code:

GB

Name:

Alison Newbolt

Email:
alison.newbolt@nhs.net

Phone Number:
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01516047209

Message:

| am interested in purchasing 8x Maxtec Wall mounting brackets for
Oxygen blender's please can | have a quote ?

Thanks

Alison
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available
for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect is approved for exchanging patient data
and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited email
services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect —
NHS.net Connect Support
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

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for
all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and
other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect —
NHS.net Connect Support
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in
relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all
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NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net
Connect Support
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